

CITY OF ANN ARBOR

Human Rights Commission Minutes

Prepared for informational purposes only

Date: July 11, 2018

Location: Larcom City Hall, 301 E. Huron St. City Council Chambers

Time: 7:00 pm

Commission Members Present:

⊠Leslie Krauz Stambaugh
⊠Councilmember Kailasapathy
⊠Councilmember Krapohl
⊠Pamela Dent (Meadows)
⊠David Baum
⊠Vivian Chang
☐Mohamed Al-Azem
⊠Linda Winkler
⊠Dwight Wilson

⊠Sharifa Kerene Moore

Also Present Were:

- **⊠** Jordan Jones, Intern
- **◯** Nancy L. Niemela, Senior Assistant City Attorney
- **⋈** Margaret Radabaugh, Senior Assistant City Attorney

Call to Order:

Leslie Krauz Stambaugh called the meeting to order and introductions were made. A quorum of Commission members was present, and the meeting, having been duly convened, was ready to proceed with business. Margaret P. Radabaugh recorded the minutes.

Public Comment:

- 1. Fadwa Ashur, Vice President of Human Rights Youth Coalition
- 2. Sam Copi

Agenda Discussion and Approval: The agenda was amended to move Progress to Date under Trespass as the first item under Trespass, before the guest speaker. David Baum moved to approve the amended agenda, seconded by Kerene Moore. All approved on voice vote.

Guest Presentations:

1. Kashatria Moore, Vice President of Human Rights Youth Coalition

Kashatria Moore was introduced by Vivian Chang, and spoke about the Blake Transit Center incident involving her son.

2. Anna Lemler, Racial Equity Analyst, Washtenaw County

Anna Lemler spoke about Washtenaw County's involvement in the One Community effort to advance racial equity. She shared a copy of the proposed Washtenaw County Equity Ordinance and requested the Commission's support for the ordinance.

Trespass:

Leslie Stambaugh and Vivian Chang gave an overview of the HRC's involvement in reviewing the process of issuing a trespass and its progress to date.

David Baum made a motion to send the HRC's Summary of the trespass process and proposed changes to the AAPD's trespass notification form to the City Attorney's Office for review after they are finalized by the HRC. Dwight Wilson seconded the motion, and all approved on a voice vote.

Administrative Issues - Matters Discussed:

- 1. June minutes were discussed. Minor changes were made by Leslie Stambaugh and the Commission discussed removing the highlighted name. Motion to approve June minutes with amendments was made by Linda Winkler, and seconded by David Baum. Motion approved on voice vote.
- 2. Strategic planning meeting was discussed. A scheduling application will be sent to HRC members to help the HRC schedule a time for the retreat when everyone is available.
- 3. The Commission debated moving public comment to the end of each issue discussed, or adding additional time at the end of the meeting. It was decided that additional time would be added at the end of the meeting to allow any people from the community to speak.

Actions Taken:

- 1. Motion to amend agenda passed.
- 2. Motion to send proposed changes to the Trespass form to the City Attorney's Office for review passed.
- 3. Motion to accept June minutes passed.
- 4. Motion to adjourn meeting passed.

Time out of session: 9:05 pm after motion made by Pamela Dent and seconded by Vivian Chang.

Minutes Secretary: Margaret P. Radabaugh